officio member. The eight appointive members serve for two, three, four, five, six, seven, eight and nine year terms, initially. As their terms expire, they will serve for nine-year terms and may be reappointed (Code 1957, 1963 Supp., Art. 77, Chap. 13, secs. 164-65).

## BOWIE STATE COLLEGE

William E. Henry, Ed.D., President

Bowie (Prince George's County)

Telephone: 238-8194

The Bowie State College is a State-operated school for preparing elementary and secondary school teachers. It was originally established in 1867 as the Baltimore Normal School, a private institution. By Chapter 599, Acts of 1908 the State purchased it and moved it to its present location, at which time it became known as the State Teachers College at Bowie. The college adopted its present name on July 1, 1963. The college offers a four-year teacher preparation course leading to the degrees of Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Arts. Certain majors are also offered in the field of liberal arts. Students taking the full four-year course pay no tuition if they promise to teach in the public schools of Maryland upon graduation. The enrollment for 1962-63 was 366.

Appropriations	1963	1964
General Funds		\$779,964 19,000
TotalStaff: 33.	\$631,000	\$798,964

## COPPIN STATE COLLEGE

Parlett L. Moore, Ed.D., President

2500 W. North Avenue, Baltimore 16

Telephone: 523-1111

The Board of School Commissioners of Baltimore City established the State Teachers College of Baltimore (Coppin) in 1900 and operated it until the State assumed control by Chapter 296, Acts of 1951. The school became a separate institution in 1909 and received its present name in honor of Fannie Jackson Coppin, a former slave who had purchased her freedom and became the first Negro woman in the United States to receive a college degree. By Chapter 41, Acts of 1963, the college was changed from a teachers college to a State college with the authority to institute liberal arts programs as soon as the conversion is feasible. The college provides a four-year curriculum for the training of elementary school teachers and grants the degree of Bachelor of Science. The enrollment of the college for the 1962-63 year was 371.

Appropriations	1963	1964
General Funds		\$560,542 31,380
Totals	\$530,814	\$591,922
Instructional Staff: 23 Other: 48		
Total $\frac{-1}{71}$		